348 Gifford Street, Falmouth, MA 02540 U.S.A.
. SC&S can, IﬂC. Phone: 508-540-3340 Fax: 508-540-2945

August 19, 2013

Mr. James Valdes

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution
Woods Hole, MA 02543

Quote No. 680

Dear Mr. Valdes:

Seascan is pleased to provide you with the following quote:

Item | Quantity Description Unit Cost Total Cost

1 120 DLDII float without Clock Module; with 90mm $5620 $674,400
OD x 7mm wall glass for operational depth of
3000m; Iridium data transmission; GPS option;
with shipping box; unballasted.

Total $674,400

Delivery: TBD

All components supplied by Seascan are warranted against defects in manufacture and workmanship, and will be
repaired by Seascan in Falmouth, free of charge, for a period of one year from the date of delivery. Faults due to
improper handling or operation of the equipment will not be covered in this warranty. Seascan assumes no other
liabilities. Prices in USA Dollars, Ex-Works Seascan, Falmouth, Massachusetts. This quote is valid for 90 Days.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Peter Jones




